
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:55 PM 
To: Wayne Fassbender 
Subject: RE: Consultant Update Request for Jagemann Plating Co Inc, BRRTS # 02-36-

555544 
 
Sounds good Wayne, thanks for the quick response.  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 

From: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:54 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Re: Consultant Update Request for Jagemann Plating Co Inc, BRRTS # 02-36-555544 
 
Yes, Tauren. I will be taking over this project from Rob. Not to worry I’ve had quite a bit of experience 
with this type of project. I will contact you tomorrow to chat briefly about it. 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 3:44:48 PM 
To: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com> 
Subject: Consultant Update Request for Jagemann Plating Co Inc, BRRTS # 02-36-555544  
  
Good afternoon Wayne,  
  
I was working with Rob Hoverman and Brian Kappen as the consultants for the above referenced site 
before they moved on to new jobs. Just reaching out to you to see if you know if Enviroforensics will still 
be the environmental consultant working on this site. I talked to Rob and he indicated I may be able to 
reach out to you to see if you know. I can also contact the responsible party Mike Jagemann as well.  
  
Thanks,  
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
  

Tauren R. Beggs 

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 510-3472 
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